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Notcs : l. Answer three question froEr Section A and three question &om Seotion B
2. Assu$e suitable data wherever nccessary.
3. Illustrate your answer necessary with the help ofneat sketchgs.

SECTION. A

a) Explain the classification ofPWD Construction Work?

b) Discuss the Terrns - Contract, Te!.der.

OR

a) Discuss the various conditions ofcontract for construction ploject?

b) Explain the provisions in contract agreemcnt regardinB penalty, compensation, damages
and extension of time?

3. a)

b)

4. a)

b)

5. a)

b)

6. a)

b)

1. a)

b)

Explailr the requisites for successflrl cotrtlactor profcssion?

Explain in brief various forms of contract?

OR

Differcntiate b€tween Lump snm contract and Item rate contact.

What is subcontract? Give content and provisiotrs in subcontract?

Exptain in brief various functions of construction maragement?

Explain various points !o be c.nsidered while deciding bidding str-dtegy?

OR

What is cost recod data bank, what are basic cosl figure items in cost data bank?

What are various reasons of dispute? How we can avoid dispute?

SECTION - B

Explain in brief various importaDt cl.uses in Conhact Agrcement?

Describe i-n hief various contents and forms of Tender document?

OR
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a)

b)

a)

b)

Describc the detailcd procedure for submission of fender?

What are the imponant factors for Bid evirluation for consuuction Tendcrs?

Explain world bank metliod Lrsc for price adjustment?

what is pricc adjustment? Discuss considerarions for pricc adjustmenl?

OR

What are various FIDIC provisions for conditions ofCorltmct?

What is Aditration? what are the conditions ofArbitation?

Discuss in briefvarious provisions in Maharashra Regional Town Plaining Act?

Enunerate various slandard requirements for building as per Developmcnt conhol Rules
for locat Municipal Council?

OR

Slate and explain various la\ls and legislalions applicablc to construction Industry?

What k labor legislation? Explain its benefit 1o construction industry workers?

10. a)

b)

ll- a)

b)

12. a)

b)
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